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From:
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2020 4:24 PM
To:
Subject: CV and Conflicts declaration - Mark Binskin AC
[DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

Sensitive: Personal
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I enclose a CV for Mark Binskin along with a completed conflict of interest
declaration.

Official Secretary (Designate)

Royal Commission into National Natural Disaster Arrangements
T
E h



If you have received this transmission in error please
notify usimmediately by return e-mail and delete all
copies. If thise-mail or any attachments have been sent
to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver

of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect
of information in the e-mail or attachments.

This email may contain sensitive personal information and must be handled in
accordance with the requirements of the Australian Privacy Principles set out
in the Privacy Act 1988.




Name:
Address:
Date of birth:

Present position:

Educational and professional

Relevant experience:

Current Board Memberships:

Former Board Memberships:

EEO categories:
(if available)

CURRICULUM VITAE

Mark Donald Binskin AC

s47F

s47F 1960

Deputy Chair Airservices Australia
Board Member Western City and Aerotropolis Authority
Non-Executive Director BAES Australia

qualifications:

Military and Civilian Commercial Pilot

Honorary Doctorate Deakin University

Harvard Business School Advanced Management Program
Graduate Australian Institute of Company Directors
Graduate Diploma in Management Studies

2018-2019:  Various Boards (See below)

2014-18: Chief of Defence Force
2011-14: Vice Chief of Defence Force
2008-11: Chief of Air Force

Airservices Australia

Western City and Aerotropolis Authority

Australian International Military Games (Invictus Games Sydney)
Sir Richard Williams Foundation

Temora Aviation Governing Committee

Australia Pacific Security College — Advisory Board
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Proposed Commissioner appointments

Due diligence een
conducted on proposed appointments. s have declared where they may

have conflicts of interest, and undertaken to take steps to manage those.

a. Air Chief Marshal Binskin
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CURRICULUM VITAE
Name: Mark Donald Binskin AC
Address: s47F
Date of birth: S47TF 1960
Present position: Deputy Chair Airservices Australia

Board Member Western City and Aerotropolis Authority
Non-Executive Director BAES Australia

Educational and

professional qualifications: ~ Military and Civilian Commercial Pilot
Honorary Doctorate Deakin University
Harvard Business School Advanced Management Program
Graduate Australian Institute of Company Directors
Graduate Diploma in Management Studies

Relevant experience: 2018-2019:  Various Boards (See below)
2014-18: Chief of Defence Force
2011-14: Vice Chief of Defence Force
2008-11: Chief of Air Force

Current Board Memberships: Airservices Australia
Western City and Aerotropolis Authority
Australian International Military Games (Invictus Games
Sydney)
Sir Richard Williams Foundation
Temora Aviation Governing Committee
Australia Pacific Security College — Advisory Board

Former Board Memberships:

EEO categories:
(if available)
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